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MEMO 
 
DATE:​ February 24, 2025 
 
TO: ​ Board of Education 
 
FROM:​ Theresa A. Sevier, Board Secretary 
 
SUBJECT:​ Destruction of Audio Recordings of Closed Session Meetings 
 
In addition to keeping written minutes of all school board meetings, school boards are required to make 
and keep a verbatim audio or video recording of every closed meeting.  A recording may be destroyed 
after 18 months by vote of the school board provided that proper minutes of the meeting have been 
approved. 
 
Following Board approval, the audio recordings listed below of closed session meetings over 18 months 
old will be destroyed with the knowledge that proper minutes of these meetings have been approved: 
 

 

February 21, 2023        Closed Session Meeting (Tape 1) 

February 28, 2023 Closed Session Meeting (Tape 1 & 2) 

March 2, 2023 Closed Session Meeting (Tape 1 & 2) 

March 7, 2023 Closed Session Meeting (Tape 1 & 2) 

March 8, 2023 Closed Session Meeting (Tape 1 & 2) 

March 11, 2023 Closed Session Meeting (Tape 1, 2 & 3) 

March 12, 2023 Closed Session Meeting (Tape 1, 2 & 3) 

March 20, 2023 Closed Session Meeting (Tape 1) 
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May 15, 2023 Closed Session Meeting (Tape 1) 

June 19, 2023 Closed Session Meeting (Tape 1) 

July 17, 2023 Closed Session Meeting (Tape 1) 

August 12, 2023 Closed Session Meeting (Tape 1 & 2) 

August 21, 2023 Closed Session Meeting (Tape 1) 
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